
m s  is Jurpt et brief note t o  earns$ my &ep &&a$ration for the 

You euld your coUdsagurr8 are t o  be congratulated on a very pretty 
paper on the gemtic code which I recently rerceived and found of matest 
slterest .  
piece of reasoninpS and a linsaylificent fsx3lxtr~nterl contribution. 

A few thoughts occur t o  m, which uncloubtedly you have U s 0  thought 
of 
t y p e s  can occur, a5 a result at" either debt ion  or addition mutations, none 
&odd be found at the be@.nning of a cistron. 
cluster mar the end. This, 00 course, assums that it is not true, in gen- 
eral, t&% the la& several resictues i n  e~ plypepti& - essential for its 
function. But, i n  any went, t;he carrehtion shouzd hol4 with reswct  t o  
the formation of CRM material. UBO, I fowl it a lit*le surprising that 
you &idn't cite the paper by Dientzia (MAS, k"Jt 247-261) which supports the 
Idea very strongly that the transcribed code is W e d  read saqwratirtlly and 
d w a y ~  from th@ same en&. 
supports them by ix~J.icstion. 

h, is the obvious prediction from your t~achanirprn that, if. Leaky pheno- 

They Ethould rather tend t o  

MhI2.e not perhaps laercersssry for  your aarguments, it 

One & the gwstionrs w8 ham been trying t o  get at is whether the 
gen- is mad at ranacBp or in sequential order. We been using 
bybri&lsibillty of RITA made d u r a  Wfe ren t  periods of infection and examblng 
ccrsrnpetitive interaction. Our data are sufficiently clear, at present, t o  state 
that s a w  RNA raOrerculeas synthesimd Late in infection do not ceapte  with hy- 
bridization of mJ.eoules 
an attempt t o  see whether we can define the stage of infection with the type 
of FWA moZecuZe which l e  synthesised. 

early. We &scj tryiw t o  push thia further i n  

I understand frcm John Kendrctx, wfiaaa I saw i n  Rcme, that you have 
I sincerely eome plans3 t o  c u m  t o  the States i n  the not too distant fkture. 

how that if you do, you may find it possible t o  arraage for a visit here. 
can assure you of" et wry 'GIE~~J~ weleaoe and a profitable stay. 

I 

With kindest regards, 

Sincemly yours, 

s. spiagezman 
Professor of Microbiology 


